
From: Sabino, Pearlie Z. 
Sent: 4/5/2012 10:51:50 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

Peck, David B. (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov); Pocta, Robert M. 
(robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); marcel@turn.org (marcel@turn.org); Myers, Richard 
A. (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov); Bromson, Jonathan 
(jonathan.bromson@cpuc.ca.gov); Gatti, Belinda (belinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Cheng, Franz (franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Clare, David (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DWC3); Redacted 
Redacted 
-r , < T 1 J? 

Redact 
Redacted 
Redacted Doll, Laura 
(/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Redacted 
I Redacted 
Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Urgent Request to Confer on Pipeline Capacity Contract Renewals 

Hi Redac 
J 1 

At this time DRA can only express support for the 
described to us. 

Redacted on the Redacted as 

DRA looks forward to your updated proposal per discussion in yesterday's meeting. 

Thanks, 

Pearlie Sabino 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 2:00 PM 
To: Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Pocta, Robert M.; Peck, David B.; Myers, Richard A.; Gatti, Belinda; 
Marcei@turn.org; Cheng, Franz; Bromson, Jonathan 
Cc: Clare, David; I Redacted 

I Redacted I (Law); Doil, Laura 
Subject: RE: Urgent Request to Confer on Pipeline Capacity Contract Renewals 
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Pearlie and others, 

Attached is additional information for our 3:30 conference call today. 

The call-in information is: 

Redacted 

Thanks, 

I Redacted | 
Manager, Regulatory and Contract Services 
Core Gas Supply 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted 

From: Sabino, Pearlie Z. [mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 12:39 PM 
To: I Redacted I Pocta, Robert M.; Peck, David B.; Myers, Richard A.; Gatti, Belinda; 
Marcel@turn.org; Cheng, Franz; Bromson, Jonathan 
Cc: Clare, David; I Redacted 
I Redacted I (Law); Doii, Laura 
Subject: RE: Urgent Request to Confer on Pipeline Capacity Contract Renewals 

HilRedacI 

Do you have any additional information regarding these offers and also any thoughts on how 
the CPIM benchmark might be modified to reflect the possibility of Kern capacity? 

mailto:Marcel@turn.org


Thanks, 

Pearlie 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 4:41 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.; Peck, David B.; Sabino, Peariie Z.; Myers, Richard A.; Gatti, Belinda; Marcei 
Hawiger (Marcel@turn.org); Cheng, Franz; Bromson, Jonathan 
Cc: Clare, David; Redacted 
Redacted ; Doll, Laura 
Subject: Urgent Request to Confer on Pipeline Capacity Contract Renewals 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Commercially Sensitive Information provided pursuant to 

CPUC General Order 66-C and Code Section 583 

To DRA, TURN and Energy Division: 

Urgent Request to Confer on Pipeline Capacity Contract Renewals 

Redacted 

mailto:Marcel@turn.org


Redacted 

Thank you for your immediate attention. 

Redacted 

Manager, Regulatory and Contract Services 

Core Gas Supply 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 


